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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

#151757 

JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR VARIOUS DIVISIONS IN THE 

CITY OF MEMPHIS 

Addendum One (1) 

This Addendum will become part of the Contract Documents. In case of difference 
with previous Addenda or communications, this Addendum takes precedence. 
Receipt will be acknowledged by inserting the Addendum number and its date in 
the RFP Response. 

 



 

Questions & Answers  

Except to remove vendor names and addresses, questions are provided exactly as submitted. 

#  Section Question / Answer 

1 Q  If you were part of the requested walk through for the Benjamin Hooks 
Library during the RFI process, is it necessary to tour the location a second 
time?  
 

1 A  Yes 
    

2 Q  Under the section “FURNISHED BY THE CITY” large and small plastic liners 
were not included.  Will these items have to be provided by the contractor?  
 

2 A  No, the contractor won't have to supply the materials. Large and small 
plastic liners will be available from Memphis Parks Division. 

    
3 Q  What is the Sq. Ft. of the Ed Rice Community Center? 

3 A  The Ed Rice Community Center has a floor area of 27,306 square feet. 

    
4 Q  What’s the square footage for carpet/tile areas of the Community/Senior 

Centers? 

4 A  The community/senior centers are primarily tiled, and the square footage 
was provided for the RFP; however, Hickory Hill Community center, has 
967 square feet, McWherter Senior Center has 960 square feet, Orange 
Mound community Center has 1167 square footage of carpet area.  
  

    

5 Q  There were two separate RFP’s #144753 and #151757 which one should we 
reply too?  
Please reply to RFP#151757 for Memphis Parks.  

5 A   

    

 


